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Harmony House was established in 1985 as the first shelter for
abused women and their children in Hong Kong. Today, we
have developed into a one-stop anti-domestic violence service
agency, with a wide range of preventive, therapeutic and
developmental programmes to help families affected by
domestic violence. We also organise community education
programmes, promote harmonious and healthy family
relationships, provide training to multi-disciplinary and
advocate for policies and legislations on behalf of victims of
violence, their families and communities.

. We believe that all human beings have the right to live with

dignity and respect and to be free from violence, abuse and
coercion. Human rights should be preserved in our homes as
well as in our society.

We believe equality and mutual respect are fundamental
principles for a healthy and harmonious family.

4. We strongly oppose the use of violence as a means of

A

A

control.

We are dedicated to helping victims of domestic violence to
resume dignity over their own lives.

A harmonious and stable community built on sound family
values of harmony, care, mutual respect and responsibility.

A community for "Zero Tolerance to Domestic Violence".

A community that can protect the abused and provide an
environment that nurtures emotionally strong individuals
who can contribute to society.

. To tackle the social problems of domestic violence using

diverse approaches, and promote harmonious and healthy
relationships in families with a comprehensive range of
preventive and therapeutic services.

% To reach out to families in need through counselling and

crisis intervention.

. To change the misconceptions and incorrect attitudes

towards domestic violence through community education,
impart appropriate knowledge and skills to handle domestic
violence.

To protect and empower women, men and children who are
victims of domestic violence and help them to establish
their self-esteem and confidence.

To counsell and give guidance to batterers on how to break the
vicious cycle of violence and eliminate the harm to the family.

To establish, promote and educate professional bodies and
the community on the importance of family harmony.
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2 E[F695E CHAIRPERSON'S REMARKS

As we conclude another year, it is with immense pride that | present my remarks for our annual report. This year, our
focus is on a theme that resonates deeply with all of us: Child Protection. Every child deserves to grow up in a safe and
loving environment. Unfortunately, family violence may occur as a silent endemic, affecting families across all
demographics, regardless of background, economic status or location.

The Alarming Reality

We have witnessed a troubling rise in child abuse reports. According to the Social Welfare Department Child
Protection Registry Statistical Report, the number of child abuse cases has surged by over 50%, increasing from 940
cases in 2020 to 1,457 cases in 2023. The breakdown of these cases reveals that:

»  Physical Abuse: 41%

»  Sexual Abuse: 35%

+  Neglect: 21%

These figures are not mere statistics but indicating real lives, real trauma and real call for rescue, help and prevention.

Our Commitment to Change

To foster the healthy development of future generations, it is vital for community stakeholders to create supportive
environment that place child safety at high priority. With the ongoing support of the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust, Bank of China Hong Kong Centennial Charitable Foundation, and various other funders, we have made
significant strides in our child protection initiatives over the past year.

We have implemented a diverse range of services including:
«  Children's Emotion Education

+  Parental Education

«  Stress-relief Activities

Parent-child Activities

These programmes have reached over 9,600 students and parents. Not only do the programmes equip children with
the knowledge to understand their emotion and develop self-protection skills, but empowering parents to acquire
compassionate communication, empathy, positive parenting and self-care awareness. Evidently, education, training and
good practice are the effective 3-pronged approach to prevent child abuse.

Collaborative Efforts

Our commitment to protecting children from harm extends to collaboration with relevant government departments,
NGOs, and academic institutions. This year, we provided nearly 50 training and sharing sessions for 106 organisations,
accomplishing training for over 1,300 professionals, including teachers, social workers, counsellors, and healthcare
practitioners from Hong Kong, Mainland and Macau. These stakeholders have attained higher competence to identify
and intervene in cases of child abuse.

Advocacy and Future Directions

It is our mission to advocate for constant improvement in policies, funding, and support system for families in need.
Looking ahead, we will focus on expanding our prevention programmes, particularly those addressing the unique
challenges faced by marginalized communities, especially ethnic minority families. Our goal is to cultivate an
environment where every child feels safe, supported, and valued.

Gratitude

Finally, | should extend my earnest appreciation to each of our funders, donors, corporate partners, board members,
volunteers and staff for the invaluable and unwavering dedication to our mission. Together, we shall endeavor to
"Helping Victims, Saving Lives, Training Professionals and Eliminating Domestic Violence"!

Dr. Kam Chak Wah
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To review the past year, | filled with gratitude and reflection on the incredible journey | have taken at
Harmony House. It is an honor to review and report the progress and performance of all services.

Our Shelter for Women and Children plays a vital role in
providing immediate safety, support and resources for abused
women and their children. We continued to maintaining a
high standard of 24-hour emergency service for 330 women
and children. Besides the case admissions, we have totally
received over 8,400 calls through our 24-hour Women
Hotline for crisis counselling and emotional support, of which
30% of the families were admitted at midnight and 6,338 calls
are related to domestic abuse. We believe our hotline is
crucial to provide around the clock support for female in
crisis and offer them for help at the moments of desperation
when they need support the most.

With the grant from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust, a new project "Jockey Club Project Harmony Bubbles"
for early identification of families with at-risk child abuse
issues was launched in October last year. The project
provided edge-cutting children therapeutic and parenting
groups with many positive responses, the total number of
parents and children served is over 220 group sessions and
1,500 participants. In addition, we reached out to 4,663
children through our emotion education programmes, which
we have provided risk assessments of domestic violence for
2,475 children. Among them, we found that 66% and 40% of
them had witnessed their parents quarrelling and fightin
respectively, and 58% and 71% of them reported they ha
been physically abused and verbally abused by their parents
respectively. At the same time, we also conducted a survey
on perceived burnout of 488 parents. The results revealed
that 31% of the respondents experienced moderate levels of
burnout, with 7% classified as severe. These figures reflected
more education services should be provided to parents on
positive parenting techniques, stress management, and
self-care practices to prevent child abuse at home settings.

The "Jockey Club Project Stride" was in its second year of
operation. During the year, we were delighted to see that the
"Family Channel" becomes popular among the public. 57
online talks were provided through the Channel with 4,450
audiences. This result was so encouraging. Our Online
Reading Club was also very popular. Through reading and
sharing good reference books, all participants will learn to
utilize external resources for self-improvement and gaining
insights of the complexities and impact of their family of
origin upon their different life stages. These programmes are
powerful to join people with adverse childhood experiences
for mutual support and empowerment. We will continue to
launch these effective tools to reach out more potential
service users to scale up its impact and combating the
intergenerational cycle of violence through holistic services in
the community.

Men support service is one of our paramount concern to
foster the vision of family harmony and zero tolerance of
domestic violence. We are grateful to the funding support
from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, the "Jockey
Club Project Ocean: Men Support Service" was launched on 1
December 2023. In this project, we are utilizing an outreach
and online service mode to reach out to more men and
motivate them to seek assistance from social service units.
Our main objective is to support men in building resilience
and enhancing their interpersonal relationship skills, as well
as to screen for cases with potential needs so that they can
receive acrpropriate social services in a timely manner. In view
of limited accommodation service for male in the society, for
who are being affected by domestic violence or experiencing
emotional distress caused by family conflicts, we would

provide a short term hotel accommodation and referral
support for them. Counselling services would also be
rendered to helping them improve their personal and family
relationships.

The Phase Four Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
Community Project Grant: Moving Forward Against Domestic
Violence Project was in its final year of operation. Same as
the past three phases, we continued to provide three levels
of intervention services through online and offline means.
Over 380 sessions of counselling and therapeutic group
services were offered for families at risk of domestic violence
and more than 700 participants were served. In the
community education service, we held multi-disciplinary
trainings and community education programmes for
professionals and the public, with a total of 141,000 person
times was served in last year. We have educated families to
alert the warning signs of domestic violence and child abuse
and be aware of help seeking at an early stage of family
conflicts. We are proud of the positive impact has been made
in the community by this project. The new phase of 3-year
project would be launched on 1 April 2024. We look forward
to enhancing the service outcomes of this project in the
years to come.

The "40 Minutes @ Harmony Space" Project sponsored by
the Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited was also carried out
successfully in its final year. During the year, 320 sessions of
casework counselling were provided to local and ethnic
minority families in Yuen Long and 105 sessions of group on
emotional awareness and compassionate communication
education were organised for children, parents and couples,
benefiting nearly 670 participants. In addition, we have been
committed to promote inclusive education services in Yuen
Long by providing different activities for multi-cultural
community and more than 1,600 participants were served. By
enhancing the promotion of compassionate communication
in the community, families can cultivate an environment
where compassionate communication flourishes,
strengthening their bonds and enhancing understanding
among family members. To sustain the continuous promotion
of non-violent communication, we target to seek alternative
funding to support this meaningful service in the northern
part of New Territories.

Looking ahead, we remain steadfast in our commitment to
fighting domestic violence and child abuse. Early intervention
can lead to significant reductions in instances of abuse. We
plan to develop and implement more preventative
programmes aimed at educating at-risk populations about
healthy family relationships, conflict resolution, and coping
mechanisms. We will also continue to foster community
partnerships and engage different corporates and
organisations in our efforts to raise awareness and support
for survivors. Together, we can build a robust supportive
network for affected families.

I would like to express my deepest gratitude to everyone
involved with Harmony House. Our funders, board members,
committee members, collaborative partners, volunteers, and
staffs are the heart of our organisation. Your compassion,
tireless efforts and commitment to our mission make all of
our achievements possible. Thank you again for your ongoing
support and dedication. We will continue to transform lives,
foster dignity, and ensure that every person who comes
through our doors feels valued, supported, and empowered.

Mrs. Doris S.Y. LEE
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Madhav M. Thapa

Service Supervisor:

Project Supervisor:

Part-time Clinical Supervisor:

Senior Community Education Officer:
Community Education Officer:
Counselling Psychologist:
Counsellor:

Program Assistant:
Part-time Program Assistant:

Project Supervisor:

Social Worker:
Counselling Psychologist:
Counsellor:

Program Assistant:
Driver:

Project Supervisor:
Social Worker:
Counsellor:

Program Assistant:
Part-time Workman Il:

Elaine Y.L. Woo
Gabriel PY. Chan
Fiona K.Y. Wu
Susanna S.M. Lam
Ceci K.S. Chan

Max K.H. Lau

Joey P.C. Wong

Hei C.H. Lee

Sean Gabriel Li
Caroline S.M. Milburn

Joanne K. Lee
Vivienne W.Y. Ng
Kenny K. K. Yeung
Yo K.Y. Yeung
Kaydence W.S. Chiu
Ruby W. L. Lau
Marco C.W. Li

Cecilia S.H. Ho

Leo T.I. Yeung
Stephanie W.T. Yuen
Daisy W. Y. Ng

Man C.M. Yu

Shirley S. P. Wong

Eddy H. K. Ma
Terry T. H. Cheung

Maggie M.K. Chan

Carmen K. Lee

Madhav M. Thapa
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RFE$8%E SERVICE OVERVIEW 2023-2024

BEIE
Case Work

BIRRE

Hotline Calls 1 2,8 00+

FESRAR 88 =
Shelter Service C=._>
IMETE

33 B RRE
Women and Children

TR E R ZIRRE
Community Education &
Support Service

ﬁ;go%()grganisation 21 3
Elﬁfiof Session 1 480 +

AR (BREEHE L)

No. of Atrendance ~1 62 0 00

(in person & online)

) E TR
Volunteer Service
2 BB AR
Service Hours No. of Attendance
~800 430+
EE=R N :
Website Visits

Harmony House 1 09 0 0 0
fjj?i PrEoI]el-j:ti;trlde 2 0 8 0 0
#Eg =) 1BiEsH

Eg =) 5T 5‘]00
Jockey Club Harmony Bubbles Project )
40 Mlnutes@Harmony Space 3 ) 6 0 0

Group Work

TEERAR
Total Number of
Attendance Served

183,800+

Harmony House

Eo%o%cgase 59 3
ﬁﬁf}ofSession 2 ) 5 0 0 +

N AR

No. of Session  No. of Attendance

569 ~3,500

iRl S
Multi-disciplinary Training

% 3/

-—
106 ~
No. of Organisation —
\
No of Session 47
No. of Attendance 1 ) 3 0 0 +

'5909

&

BEHFE &Instagram MR AH

Reaches on Facebook Page & Instagram

FISEREZE ]

Family Harmony Space

291,500 22,800

fRF542 EF SERVICE OVERVIEW IN 2023/24 11
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BR7E B #E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

&) BSERUR RERHEZ2NRKNFEERE o

RERFRERHBEZ RERHERHE24/ ) \FENE
STERRENRT ©

b HBENSER L ERERRIR IR o

g% BHENERRERNTENRELRRERT

IRFZAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

Provide a safe emergency refuge centre for abused
women and their children.

Offer 24-hour immediate support and referral
services to families and intimate partners affected by
domestic violence.

Empower abused women, help them restore their
dignity and establish harmonious relationships.

Protect and address the needs of children affected by
or have been witnessing domestic violence.

01 } 24/\EHIR LK B BALR K BRSEARFS 24-hour Women Hotline and Follow-up Services

24NBFIR L RBHEAIRHR 1986 FE R > BIERRE
RHMBAREBOTREE » RENSEEZERS
E 0 7£2023/245F [E » BIFHIRTES 4048 RBHE
55 0 BH975% (EN6,33818) H R RERIRE ;
MREREIBZBR/ELEZEFTBAGEN AT
T o BY o BEPEERE (30%) 2FEA
X8 B R24/\BFEVRRE BN R 2R IR 3 ©

B2003F108E » ARRBERBBREAZE
FPORRZHERBIROZ RIFLIRHEIEE
XREBERERY - ENZHEMAIRITE
XIRMS > RPN RERNIRERRENR
A o HREFHBABHEVAREREBSR -

Our 24-hour women hotline has been providing
immediate emotional support and counselling to
callers affected by domestic violence since 1986. In
2023/24, 8,404 calls were received and around 75%
(6,338 calls) were related to domestic violence. From
these calls, 330 women and their children were
admitted to our shelter, of which 62 families (30%)
were admitted at midnight. These figures show that
the 24-hour hotline service plays a significant role in
providing round-the-clock immediate protection for
battered women and their children.

Since October 2003, the hotline service has been
modified to include follow-up services for phone-in
victims who did not feel the need to take refuge in
the shelter but were still in need of other supportive
services. Accordingly, these non-residential service
users received emotional support and psychosocial
counselling. This has helped them re-establish social
support networks, heightened their awareness of
domestic violence, and enhanced their knowledge of
self-protection. Last year, we provided follow-up
services via the hotline to 62 new clients.

12 B4R 5 EFEE DD SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

RS RTEESFEIIE PROFILE OF WOMEN HOTLINE CALLERS

st o48{BRRER NAERABIRREE

Statistics of 948 Hotline Callers Related to Domestic Violence

F#7 Age

2053 LT Aged 20 or below
24 (2.5%)

21ZE304% Aged 21-30
94 (9.9%)

5/ TEF Unknown/N.A,
e

31403 Aged 31-40
[ ]

179 (18.9%) 399 (42.1%)
. 4175057 Aged 41-50
126 (13.3%)
. 512603 Aged 51-60 61553 LA L Aged 61 or above E
72 (7.6%) 54 (5.7%)
YEIEAR T Marital Status
EL4E Married
_ . 424 (44.7%)
[E/E Cohabited
°
16 (1.7%)
Bit4E /53 [ Divorced/Separated £ 5 Single
61 (6.4%)

44 (4.6%)

.Eﬁ Widowed
1 (1.2%)

5E/ FE R Unknown/N.A.
392 (41.4%)

184 R R E e il SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN 13
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[E{X[&E1% Residential District (560 [B1E& Responses) HEEH B2 EiR L2 8YRA{% Perpetrators’ Relationship with Abused Women

B3 Ex-husband
@

i n
) m
e 100 97 Efth Others -
= Hy 21} Girlfriend 27 (12.5% : %
L J
- 2 (0.9%) (12.5%) 3
i .,. 80 75 z
i o A fF Parent s
B 3 . o
c/ 5 20 (9.3%) <
E 60 E
E ” F£7 Children >
z 43 e P
40 41
5 40 v 13 (6%) 33 Husband g
[ ]
ﬁ 2a 25 26 27 .*ﬁﬁ%bt Ex-boyfriend 130 (60.2%) %
i 20 5—H—1H—16 1 1(0.5%) m
2
. —mS N l
¥ : O O

7 (3.2%)

RN N A - S St = ) AR SRS %
RPN i ) \é”’@ & & o & o £ e %&‘/\ & é“!\o & 4 .
¥ T O o t\-“\ a ){_5&' & Nl & & 00% ,\“,\6\ <« B R e NS B Boyfriend
BT T TS F T T E VLSS ~
‘ P € £ & & B I A7 16 (7.4%)
)@@ & %ﬁ&f S O S 2 £
& ‘
02 % [FEE{XTEARTS Refuge Service IR B FEE BV EES Age of Women and Perpetrators
W71z Women
FEEPORBETIEBN > BRERLZKEFLZIE  Ourshelter provides 73 emergency refuge to B 2% Perpetrators
HESEBIBREESE  EMfRHENHE battered women and their children to alleviate the 80
15 5 R HER DRI o 7£2023/24 trauma from their endangered circumstances. In
s 2023/24, 209 women and 121 children checked into 70
y H A2 4 g ’
.’EE? ,\5’2\09% &%%&1 2; EFHBEALES our shelter. Our Shelter’s occupancy rate averaged 63
P REFHERMEZO% o 68% throughout the year. . 60
5 30 4% 47
A{EEeSE P O\IF L E Rl PROFILE OF SHELTER RESIDENTS - WOMEN £ L . 40
z
0
2008 FAEEED OMIRY B 5 - -
Statistics of 209 Women Newly Admitted in Shelter 2 . &
15
{BZ4B5 Case Nature 10 8 7 .
ol 0
20HAT 21E308% 31EA05% ANES0RE 51E605% 61mal Ll T5F/TEA
H{th5FE 8 77 Other Domestic Violence Aged 20 or below  Aged 21-30 Aged 31-40 Aged 41-50 Aged 51-60  Aged 61 orabove Unknown/N.A.

55 (26.3%)
BERRER

Intimate Partner Relationship Abuse

154 (73.7%)

14 @4 RS ERFEP D SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN @4 R EAZEFESE o)y SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN 15



Bat20013 AR R EE et 195 RES /L L

ﬁ Statistics of 200 Questionnaires Completed by Shelter Residents Statistics of 195 Questionnaires Completed by Discharged Women g

g =

E -

ﬁ 52 [E 4 HA Duration of Abuse Bt S 0FEIBAK T Marital Status at the Time of Discharge ;CU)
Mt

: -

= : e REBEREES =

&/ A Unknown/N.A. EAE ?Elgiﬁgiﬁfefilrtner violence) Reunior witintimce Partne?s ® =

>

20 (10%) *37 (19%) 27 (13.8%) z

=

—5LLF Less than 1 Year REE Unk =

¢ 5 Lnknown ERBHESE o

52 (26%) - Separated with Intimat?Pa{t?e?':; I';'IEI

18 (9.2%) . L

EFIH L Over 7 Years 20 (10.3%)
54 (27%) E At Others
—HFFE=F Tto 3 Years 5 3 (15%)
33 (16.5%) BEYE Divorced .
59 (30.3%)
FIRTE Undecided

ZFFEt5F 3to7 Years
™
41 (20.5%)

31(15.9%)

T __
IFTBET TS T Bans 3 RmSTH ¥

ECRIEEE TR R R R U

IR SR A TR T

S g, Bk oA TR

o o bk
R LR RS R et

AEFZRREEEEFFZ/RENT R (BIESE  Hid R/ EF) (TEESH)
Types of Child Maltreatment Caused by Perpetrators Reported by Shelter Residents (Including Physical,
Psychological and/or Sexual Abuse) (More than one choice may be selected)

80

2 .E—'B':- ,}

70 68

62
60

50

40

30

{EZESF Number of Cases

20

10
1

SHER FETPETT THERF REEHERR &/ A8 A
Physical Abuse  Psychological Abuse  Sexual Abuse Did Not Witness Unknown/N.A.
Domestic Violence

16 @4k = FE# D0 SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN @4 R EAZEFESE o)y SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN 17



AXEEEDOREEE PROFILE OF SHELTER CHILDREN

&)

BEte3mAERERE

Statistics of 63 Questionnaires Completed by Children Admitted in the Shelter
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REBHERERNNER (TEEFSR)

Types of Abuse Witnessed by Children (More than one choice may be selected)

REBERRNITERE (IEEFSR)

Behavioural Response of Children Witnessing Domestic Violence (More than one choice may be selected)
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40 30
£ 25
25
30
¢ 5% ¢ 20
.,":"_' 25 L g %
5 o
3 3
E 20 E 15
= =
t i
& 15 o 10
% B 10
2 g
10 8
A 0 -
5 4 >
0 i 0
SER FETPETT HERF REEBRR &/ A8 A grige MEN/RERIR  WB)/RERBME  RIE B FERE]
Physical Abuse  Psychological Abuse  Sexual Abuse Did Not Witness Unknown/N.A. Withdrawn Help/ Help/ (FTRAR) (hO#BFE ~ WE)
Domestic Violence Protect Mother Protect Siblings Antagonize  Seek Help from Others

Father (e.g. Neighbour, Police)

REBERROBRRE EEFESR)

Emotional Response of Children Witnessing Domestic Violence (More than one choice may be selected)

RERRSERRER OB (TEEFESH)

Types of Abuse Reported by Children (More than one choice may be selected)

40 30
27
35 13
3: 25 2
30 ——
4 0
@ 20
J 25 S
5] 5]
3 2
é 20 — 18 'Zg 15
ik ik 10
g g
L[/ J—
5 5 4 0 3
0 - 0 0
=t 5 HEBY/AHFE EREMFE Hith SRER e ER &R BRERERF T35/ TEA
Scared Angry Helpless/At a loss No Response/ Others Physical Abuse  Psychological Abuse  Sexual Abuse Did Not Unknown/N.A.
As Usual Being Abused
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BRKH#HEARTS Casework and Counselling Services

BE&B AZ
Sﬂﬁ%ﬁiﬁ” Number of Number of Number of
EEGEE | ype Case(s) Session(s) Attendance
B ARHE 219 1,366 1,366
Counselling for Women & d
REARHE
Counselling for Children 12 38 38
REHEE
Counselling for Women and their Children 12 43 102
BREFN
Referral to Other Professional Service 134 134 134

7B/ MBRRFE Therapeutic Group Services

BRASEER IMEEE

Number of

Service Type Group(s)

Number of
Session(s)

AR
Number of
Attendance

RLERVE
Therapeutic Group for Women ‘ 14 55 248
:::A
oo ilipnine ‘ 10 40 162

Therapeutic Group for Children

RETEE - AR RIET SR RETISE
Organising parent-child activity for family celebration on Easter,
Mother's Day and Dragon Boat Festival

W2 K R & e P SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

RE M) BEHETAERE/ME

Children learned emotion management skills through croissant baking

BEEBEEEF RN

Soothing stress through gardening

=B FENSE

Chinese New Year celebration activities

B4 B FRE FEsE bl SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN 21
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52 EBRRAARTS Childcare Support Service MR EBRRBEIRTER MRk /8 "
iﬁ Aftercare Mutual Support and “Women Ambassador” Volunteer Groups T
el BNETREEREEPONRERFKE £  To enhance support to children and their mothers o
) D NVMEMBERBERY  UERRLXBERBER during their temporary stay at the shelter, we provide 3 iy
iy = hild ices to help red ting stress and EBNRIRARRHS 2 ZBAR 3
= FHES » RS TR REEASE o & childcare services to help reduce parenting stress anc ’ ﬂg Number of g
s 1 81758 AR B E AR o allow the admitted women having time to settle their Mutual Support Services Quantity Rt z
| : matters. During the year, we recorded 1,817 times of : 5
Gl service usage. BES TR/ / BBV / IRRESIR 24 & / sessions 189 =<
Pre-discharge Group / Mutual Support Group / Skills Training L
>
A% ELB) 156 /)\BF / hours 59 ZRE / families %
Peer Support =
# 8 K2 B EE) Educational and Developmental Programmes & RACE ; ,:I—_:
. 366 18 [ items 121 =
Resources Matching =
-
. HEHEED - =
R #5287 ENgL AR ] , 57K [ times 487
Service Type Number of Session(s) Number of Attendance Carmiibityd UERORIhegrinme
: BRFEERBATED g
RGBS 50 1037 Parenting Educational and Parent-child Activity G e o
House Meeting for Women ’
= BESBREH ey
RERE 50 564 Social / Developmental / Training Programme for Ex-residents L2 Himes <0
House Meeting for Children
BEREREE 19 316
Educational and Developmental Activities

Bt DR IREARTS Aftercare Follow-up Services

R STRIRERES R

Aftercare Follow-up Services Frequency

SRAERHE | BEHHE 563
Follow-up Contact: Telephone Contact
Reh 30 HESREREFuEPHE T —ERERZER —KNIBEMESH
Home Visit Ex-residents enjoyed a barbecue party before Mid-Autumn Festival
H A EAE
220
Collateral Contact
1 155 3
Referral Service

RS @2 087 Himit BB BRIV F LR
B8 ERERR

Discharged women enjoyed a flower wreath-making
activity, sponsored by the Wan Chai Rotary Club, to
celebrate Chinese New Year

22 B4R R EFF#EDD SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN @47 R EAZEFEEE b [\ SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN 23



EEESTHEBRHE — BY maRBMHIETE
THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB COMMUNITY PROJECT GRANT:
MOVING FORWARD AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROJECT

q Y
o\

Enhance public awareness of domestic violence and
prevention education.

BRFEE4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

IBBNRERER VDR IAEH

MAERAEEANTE(E  —REFRIERES DAY Collaborate with multi-disciplinary to tackle domestic

FEo violence.

BEREHNRBHBRRERBIBERNFIE -

Advocate for improvement of existing policies and
service systems related to domestic violence.

EBBHERRMXIER  RREFNNEFERE -

Empower survivors of domestic violence through
support and education.

EEpEENBUPIRNITRRERE -

Help batterers change their violent behaviour and
attitude.

EB)BERERNELNRE - BOMALTIB67E
BB EREEHE -

BRFEAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

01> BEREHEZEIRTE Casework and Counselling Services

Help children who have witnessed domestic violence
recover from their traumatic experience.

vvwveyvwewew

7£2023/24FF > RFPISHBI03BEREMHMSH
309ENVHEMRT 0 EPEET B LHEEE « 1t
ERARNE - IEFEREBHERRRE °

In 2023/24, we had 103 cases and provided 103
individual counselling sessions for male abusers,
woman victims and children who witnessed domestic
violence.

02» VAT {E Group Work

BEMNRSLEEE - KitEARNE « TLEF
E - XEHQORENERREREERZRERMS
BT HERTS » BUMIRANRERDRBER
RIZTEHEEIEE N o NMEEBEEN AF A BBNE
EENETR > BPREENEBERERBITH
B EERBEE > AREREMHEQRBHE
7k AERERMR o

We provided therapeutic groups for male abusers,
female using force, female survivors, couples with
mutual violence, parents, and children who witness
domestic violence. The groups aimed to enhance
their awareness of family violence and their ability to
manage emotions. We used various methods to help
abusers improved their behaviour, assisted victims
and children who witnessed domestic violence in
expressing their emotions and overcoming trauma,
and equipped parents with positive parenting skills to
improve family relationships.

24 EEEFHE—LRAMED0 JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

MEEE MEERES AR
s EE%%%.EU Number of Number of Number of
arnteitype Group(s) Session(s) Attendance
BiEEE/

Group for Male Abusers 10 39
LIEERRHE/ME 5 "

Group for Women Using Force
TUREEZR/E . 51

Supportive Group for Female Survivors
REEBDR/E
Group for People with Mutual Violence 8 51
with Intimate Partners
Parenting Group for Parent Using Violence
REBEREREF/)VE

Therapeutic Group for Children 12 58

Witnessing Domestic Violence
ST EBIE 3 18

Mutual Support Group for Men
TRBHER) KEEEYME : -

Mutual Support Group for Women
THERRER/)VE - 67
Mental Wellness Management Group

REMREHRENARRE » RABEGHPNER
HiE  BBTEVEEABRY > BE2ERNE
BREEEBRZBENERSE  URBIMEA
BREARR > B BB MR RER HEEL

BE o

RPTEMRETE > RARARORER 18
MRABNEREE ; 7R EMRRIWERTEHE
E REHRFEARRENVRBERERMES
ARFS o

03> BITHEEH Multiple Educational Programmes

To prevent domestic violence and provide early
intervention, we visited primary and secondary
schools, as well as kindergartens, to educate students
about emotions through various emotional education
services. The programmes aimed to enhance their
understanding of emotions and assisted students in
learning the proper ways to express them, thereby
fostering harmonious interpersonal relationships. We
also identify students who were affected by domestic
violence through screening questionnaires.

Additionally, we organised family activities to
enhance intimacy among family members and
increase positive interactions within the family. We
also held legal consultation seminars to provide
advisory services to users facing legal difficulties
which are related to family issue.

BEEEFHE—LRANED0 JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE 25
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ol | HwiEye (1 AR -
im SHEE%EJ Number of Number of Number of g
08 hnall ) Organisation(s) Session(s) Attendance E
= RS ERAE AR E o
| Legal Consultation Seminar for NA 3 60 c

& Service Users g
b BEBETH (MR >
50 Emotional Education Programme 9 16 445 =
S (Kindergarten) >
~ 7 Z
i BEEEED ()\2) BB ER RS =
& Emotional Education Programme 8 27 603 Women expressed their feelings through art work I=i
= (Primary School) %
HERERNBE (P2 s y 3

Dating Violence Prevention Talk 4 6 491 iﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁfiﬁ%@]f %ﬁf@?ﬁﬁrﬁ?ﬁ¥ﬂ§t <

Seconda SChOOI) ganlsmg amily trlps or Tamilies to ENjOY precious m

( 7 parent-child moments 2

REZR/VE o

Children Supportive Group gy L &2 g

=

FOSEREEEED m

Family Harmony Adventure Activity NA 3 83 £

e

| EEEHRIRED NA 5 77 BIRREZME - SRERR 5

Survivors’ Social Support Programme Organising talks for families to enrich family relationships é

-

@)

=z

]

£

=z

_|

e

-

EHEEETIEEAEEE  BRER
EERNEN2E EBRBWENAE
Conducting emotional education
activities in kindergarten to help children
recognise various emotions and learn
positive ways to handle them

BTl S BRI T SRR L —F

Women made cheering cards on New Year's Eve to welcome
their new year

B BB LOERIT A B AP ET R T EEAREE S
Overwhelmed and stressed-out women relieved stress through
stretching in nature

B/ RS A EBIEE) 0 BREBTERS
BYEZ) » WALIE AP L2BIFIRIEHE

Through storytelling group activities, children
experienced joyful moments and learnt to relieve
emotions from the stories

By —ERF=REEE » BREFEELSFTMHILRN
BFE

Creating more opportunities for parents and children
spending quality time together by making happy windmill

@ B 1/ viE AL 8 S F A AR E R RR
Sharing with male group members how to promote family
relationships

B PSS B R R 0t AR A D
Expanding social networks and releasing stress for women
through a summer outing

26 EEEHHE—LREMED0 JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE EESHE—LREMAD0JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE 27



itEHE
COMMUNITY EDUCATION

BR#EZ B & SERVICE OBJECTIVES

b RANKRALTHRERIBIRNE Raise public awareness of domestic violence.

HeHE
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SMARBEMRE > NRRRERERDOBEFEEFERERS
We held public educational talks to raise public awareness of
domestic violence and promote the message of family harmony

\’;l.f

HEENA S B BBV - Promote neighbourhood support for building
harmonious relationships in the community.
ERBRRFIE LHRE > B RERNED Advocate positive changes in policies and systems that
Z | B o implement “Zero Tolerance to Domestic Violence”.
HEMRTF - EESERMEBRERR © Promote gender equality, mutual respect and

harmony in families.

BEROAMTESRNEERFEENTEE
EE =t

Professional training for local, Macau and
Mainland college students and professionals

BRFEAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

01» ZRHBEEH Multiple Educational Programmes
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B8 AR
Hﬁgﬁg'l hﬁ?ﬂgt;%r of Nuﬁt;%r of Number of
Service Type Organisation(s) Session(s) Attendance
Tt@HEEE
(BIEEREE EAIES « ARHE
BE - RBHERE)

sk RIRFERREE

Exhibition promoting the Harmony House services

Community Education Pro%rammes 16 34 141,091
(including on-site and online large-scale
events, public educational talks, and
exhibitions on service promotion)

L E e = 10 230

Training for Multi-disciplinary

LT BB ESEERSHNERT
Promotion of our hotlines in
different languages

EEEEENARBERSNE—ORBMHBPL
TERAERR

Jockey Club staff visited the Jockey Club

Harmony Link Domestic Violence Prevention Centre

28 BEEEFHE—LIK/EHED0 JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE BEESHHE— LR D0 JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE 29
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Forum on “Parental Emotional Education - New Driving Force by Multi-disciplinary”

EF > HPPNBA4BEHT [RRBEHE -8 -
- iE ) AERIE 0 BRT BFERDIBRS
BUSRREMBHVREERT » URALT S
HNBERVEAE-—TTRBRREREZELURDEER
B TEREPHNENBEEXREBE - &8
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Last year, our Annual Forum held on 24 November,
featured "Parental Emotional Education-New Driving
Force by Multi-disciplinary". We invited a parent to
share her parental pressure and how the community
and schools can further support both parents and
children to reduce emotional stress. Dr. William Chui,
a Specialist in Psychiatry, Dr. Sandra Tsang, JP,
Honorary Associate Professor and Department of
Social Work and Administration from the University
of Hong Kong, Principal Mr. Siu Tsz Leung of Lok Sin
Tong Yeung Chung Ming Primary School were the
Forum keynote speakers to explore how to enhance
parents' emotional management capabilities, reduce
parenting pressure, improve and nurture positive
parent-child relationships, protect and enable
children to thrive in a safe and happy environment.

More than 160 participants attended the Forum.
There were active discussions and sharing, and both
the keynote speakers and the participants have
inspired one another with different approaches to
parenting and parental emotional education. These
exchanges helped demonstrate a deeper understanding
of the needs of parents and aroused public’s awareness
of parental emotional education.
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> EIFIFR Volunteer Training
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We regularly recruit volunteers to man our 24-hour
Women Hotline. All volunteers must complete our
basic volunteer training course before they can begin
their service. The course includes assessment and
counselling skills, service guidelines and rules etc., to
fully prepare them to help domestic violence victims.
We also organise advanced trainings and recreational
activities to enhance volunteers’ interests in
voluntary services and their sense of belonging
towards the team. Last year, our volunteers provided
280 Women Hotline support sessions.

Apart from hotline support services, our volunteers
have also helped with Harmony House service
promotion in the community, childcare and clerical
work. They contributed nearly 800 service hours last
year and their participation is paramount towards
awareness of domestic violence in the community.

W ERHGEHBIHFFE Online Self-assessment Tool
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{FIEBE4R Media Contact
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We believe the ability of self-defense and
self-diagnosis are both important for prevention to
domestic violence. Thus, in 2011, we developed an
online self-assessment tool to help individuals
identify potential domestic violence risk so they can
seek professional assistance as soon as possible. Last
year, a total of 522 individuals used this online tool
and up to 109,000 individuals visited our webpage.

We often approach different media partners for
interviews on issues such as child abuse, children
witnessing domestic violence, situation of male
victims and parenting difficulties. We also share our
preventive and support services for service users.
Through media interviews, we aimed to enhance
public awareness of the prevention of domestic
violence, promote non-violent communication and
family harmony, encourage the victims of domestic
violence to proactively seek help and introduce our
services to more victims and their families.
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BR#E B 4& SERVICE OBJECTIVES
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Provide early identification and assistance to women
and children who are at risk of domestic violence.

Collaborate with other NGOs and schools to host
training workshops, educational talks and
programmes to raise awareness on the importance of
preventing dating violence and domestic violence.

Enhance new immigrants’ understanding of domestic
violence and its prevention methods.

HEBFRIPREPEERE - SENBHOME  Provide support services to adults who have
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experienced losses, pain, or violence during their
childhood to reduce the impact of their adverse
childhood experiences.

Help service users discover their inner resilience to
help them foster positive, harmonious, and caring
interactions in their intimate and parent-child
relationships.

Raise public awareness of the domestic and

& RANRMEIREZRNRERENEE : : _
BNHBEEF  BAREEBHE TS > RFEHHHE  Provide emotional education programmes in intergenerational cycle of violence.
SRERBHRE o collaboration with kindergartens to enable early

identification of pre-school children affected by
domestic violence.

ReXRRBEERNGPEEFYIBLRBEZENAE  Enhance the knowledge and the skills of
hEHE - multi-disciplinary and professionals in handling
childhood adversity cases.

BRFEAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

01 % Tt [@#EE8) Community Education Programmes

BRFEAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

01> BAERIEHERFE Case Work and Counselling Services
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Service Type

Number of

Number of Number of

ARIEEER BiEge ‘ EngL AR

Organisation(s)

Session(s) Attendance
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In 2023/24, we provided counselling services for a
total of 65 cases. Through individual counselling, we

EHRE RHWE (D) R H A . ineh n
Dating Violence Prevention Talk 15 1,501 8 > BB PR TR AR 30 TS RO ?ﬁ!gﬁjﬁ;\fg:ﬁ;;gﬁ; ::2'2ﬁ::f':?ﬁ:ﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁ:?ﬁﬁ
(Secondary School) %&E , QD@%%T&WEE’\] ks %Jﬁ ) A%ﬁﬁ%*ﬂ exploring the trauma they experienced during their
UNTTHER) REFEHRS DERR - BRBBRRRERENRRER childhood, thereby helping them identify and
Storytelling Emotional Education 15 664 BT EFPREROEESE  FHEEME  ynderstand the emotional responses triggered by
Programme for Children FNLET > WRIUIEEFNRRAABRRIR these childhood adversities and how these emotions
HRBALBE impact their daily lives, relationships, and mental
Tl 2 e [Wizoo Al 4 130 ) well-being. Through exploring their personal growth
- J HQ - S Ty in original family, they can reduce the emotional
BIRERE/E NA 6 39 il x e impacts of childhood adversity, restore self-love
Storytelling Group for Children 043 & Sk autonomy in their life and establish respectful and

healthy interpersonal relationships with others.

TETLEE SR S R EE - RS
FORERREES 2

Holding talks for the new
arrivals to promote the message
of the harmonious family in the
community

BN BEEYHERETRENEHEIEH
Providing emotional education programmes in
kindergartens through playing and storytelling
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02 » IMBIE Group Work
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Therapeutic Groups

We organised therapeutic groups for adults with
Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs) centered on
Family of Origin Exploration, combining family
exploration with arts-based activities. Participants
learned to utilize external resources for
self-improvement, understood the complexities of
family from diverse viewpoints, and recognised the
importance of family communication.

Additionally, we held book clubs via ZOOM helping
the group members to understand the family impacts
on their lives. They agreed that the groups fostered
their personal growth effectively and lead them to
have a deeper understanding on themselves.

AR#s%ER) MEEE B AR

Service Type

B VER IS/ )VE
Therapeutic groups for adults with
Adverse Childhood Experiences and
virtual book clubs
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Number of Number of Number of
Group(s) Session(s) Attendance

74 504

03 >> Tt R B ES) Community Education Programmes

Family Education Talk and "Family Channel"

We delivered education talks at tertiary institutions,
primary schools, and kindergartens with the
objectives to increase tertiary students and parents
awareness on the intergenerational transmission of
domestic violence.

We also launched an online "Family Channel", which
regularly provides "family" related online talks for the
public. The talks delved into various topics such as
the impact of adverse childhood experiences, school
bullying, promoting positive parenting through a
strengths-based approach, and navigating the
challenges of children dealing with ADHD. On
average, each online session attracted almost 170
participants. We are delighted to see that the "Family
Channel" is welcomed by the public.
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Professional Trainings

REEHH MR REFE

Family education talks and Family Channel

Training for Multi-disciplinary

This year, we organised professional trainings for
social work students, social workers, counselors, and
other social service professionals. We were honoured
to participate in professional knowledge-sharing
sessions with various professionals, including doctors,
nurses, school principals, and social workers, at the
Kwun Tong Service Coordination Meeting on Child
Abuse organised by the Social Welfare Department.
Through the professional training, participants
learned the concept of Adverse Childhood
Experiences (ACEs) and gained valuable insights into
the persistence of violence across generations. The
training also equipped them with essential skills and
knowledge to assess and manage ACE-related cases,
acquired proficiency in case assessment techniques,
as well as appropriate intervention and support
strategies.
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HEee Engy AR
SHE?%%.SU Number of Number of Number of
AT Organisation(s) Session(s) Attendance
REH B BER RERE
Family Educational Talk and Family Channel ‘ 7 ‘ 4,450
R BB R ‘ ‘ . ‘ 103

Training for Multi-disciplinary

04 TRIFEEES) Social Media Campaigns
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Last year, we launched an online social media
campaign "Childhood Memory Tree" aimed at
establishing community support, enabling
participants to gain mutual support and share their
growth experiences. This allowed participants to
deepen their experiences and thoughts, finding
resonance and understanding. The campaign received
positive feedback, with a total of 37 submissions and
reaching over 160,000 individuals.

On the other hand, another social media campaign
"Childhood Phonograph" highlighted positive
childhood experiences and resilience-building stories
of those who have overcome adverse childhood
experiences. |t emphasized the role of supportive
figures and raised public awareness about childhood
trauma. This campaign garnered 23 submissions,
reaching over 90,000 individuals. Both campaigns
successfully resonated with audiences and
contributed to promoting personal growth and social
care awareness.

b, JenTfar Leung
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rEFaotam
"Childhood Memory Tree"

TEFEER)
"Childhood Phonograph"
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Project Website

05 > EME TIE R ARTEIR I Workshops for Buddies and Service Provision

Peer support service "Buddies" gathering has been
developed substantially with new members joining
and in various activities, such as co-learning group on
"Storytelling with Playback Theatre", art expression
activities, festival celebration programmes, MBTI
psychology education workshop, and mindfulness
outdoor activity. All these Buddies workshops aim to
facilitate communication, relaxation and
self-expression among member, help Buddies develop
self-awareness, expression abilities and teamwork
skills, as well as restore their inner harmony and
strengthen the balance of body-mind-spirit.

The Buddies have been actively contributed and
involved in our various services, including family of
origin therapy groups, school talks, project sharing
sessions, and service exhibition working groups. By
sharing their experiences and stories, it facilitated the
interaction and engagement among participants,
deepened participants’ understanding of their original
family. The efforts of the Buddies also left a
significant impact on the public and our service
beneficiaries.

hteps:/fwww.jcprojectstride.harmonyhousehk.org/

L0

BEEEFHE—LRANED0 JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE 37

—
O
a)
3
0
0
=
m
=
>
=
<
o
-
_<
=
Z
=
)
®)
<
=
w
=
0
<
®)
2
=
=
0
£
Al
=
=
=
=
=
=
o
=
0
2
-
_|
X
e




HEHE

1ty

J

:a‘
N
5
op
8

Ll

75T E58RM ZR51E

JOCKEY CLUB PROJECT OCEAN: MEN SUPPORT SERVICE

BHEFSEECTEACRNET I BB ZIRE
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BRFZE4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

&) AEHRERNARNS LEEERS -

b IRRRFEHEZRINAE ) » B REERARERENE

1t °

& N3REABRRRMEIES » (DR BIFREER

2
Il\

b BILEASDBRE  REBHEEREXEE

R#EAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

The "Jockey Club Project Ocean: Men Support
Service" was funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust. It was launched on 1 December 2023.
Nowadays, men are not only bearing the pressures of
personal economics, identity, and status, they also
face other different life challenges, including midlife
crises, health problems, partner relationship conflicts,
parenting education, and workplace relationship
conflicts. The key features of this project are to
support men in building resilience and enhancing
their interpersonal relationship skills, as well as to
screen for cases with potential needs so that they
can receive appropriate social services in a timely
manner. In order to reach more men for service
promotion, we are utilizing an outreach and online
service mode to enhance men’s willingness on help
seeking.

Cultivate resilience for men at risk of domestic
violence.

Prevent self-defeating behavior for deescalating of
family conflicts or family violence.

Strengthen coping capacities for betterment of family
relationships.

Enhance well-being for stress management and
effective communication.

01> (BRREHERIE Casework and Counselling Services

1£2023/245FF > RAPLBIEEZRE » EPBER
BEREFTRAREMS » tAIZEEHEBRMA
BREHERR - KBERIBZBFE AR It

T8 FIWhatsApp EREFIIELS ©

In 2023/24, we provided intensive counselling and
support to 9 cases, including male victims of
domestic violence and their family members. The
cases mostly encountered marital problem and
difficulties in parenting. They primarily contacted us
through our MAN Hotline, social worker’s referral and
WhatsApp.
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MBI E Group Work
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Therapeutic Group for Fathers / Father &
Children / At-risk Male

To enhance participants’ skills and awareness of inner
resilience, which improve the ability to cope with
family pressure and educate family members to
engage in positive communication and harmonious
interaction.

Problem-solving and Psychoeducation
Workshop

To enhance interpersonal skills at work, including
emotional self-regulation, effective communication
techniques and stress management etc., thereby
enhancing coping abilities that can be transferred
from work to family situations for improving family
relationships.

it@HEEEH Community Education Programmes

EARMWAEEE « TIEHBE > BES L
HITGHERIBH  BRABHME » URHER
B S BETREBENNEES -

EEERE
Father Mutual

BtiaEv il

Therapeutic Group for Men

Support Group

By organizing different programmes, workshops and
talks, we aim to enhance men’s understanding of
social resources, improve their self-efficacy, and
educate family members to have harmonious
communication and interactions.

o HATEEER ) (FTBARTE Short-Term “Calm Down” Accommodation Services

REHRERNARDREGRIBFERENS
ITRESZS/TRNEE EBIEEIBRER
BN R > BRI S R HEERY 0 LURE)
BTEBEARRERF

We provide up to 7 days of temporary "respite" hotel
accommodation and referral support to those men
who are being affected by domestic violence or
experiencing emotional distress caused by family
conflicts. Counselling services would be provided for
them at the same time helping them to rebuild their
personal and family relationships.
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Jockey Club Project Ocean:
Men Support Service
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Project Logo
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Promotion Leaflet

05» HEEERIHERE Publicity and Promotion of the Project

During the period from T December 2023 to 31 March
2024, we used a variety of methods for publicity and
promotion for getting the public to know about the
project, including leaflet distribution, radio airtime,
and social media platforms. At the same time, we
used an eye-catching colour tone, blue and orange,
to design a Project Logo, which aims to attract the
public's attention and increase their interest in
learning about our project.

REBESNEHEIAE
Promotion of the Project at the Radio Television
Hong Kong (RTHK)

MAN ($5L) #4R 2295 1386
MAN HOTLINE

BRFE B 4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES
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R#EAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

F22023/24FE » FFIHEBMAN (B1) BREIE208ERR
FRE > EPH102 (49%) 1BREH KR REESR S SHERR]
%8 o
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Stop the abusive behaviour of male batterers.

Encourage male batterers to take up the
responsibility for their abusive behaviour.

Encourage men who are affected by domestic
violence to resolve their problems effectively in a
non-violent manner.

Provide emotional support and relevant community
resources to men affected by domestic violence.

Provide crisis intervention and timely counselling to
male victims of intimate partner violence.

In 2023/24, we received 208 calls through the MAN
Hotline, of which 102 (49%) were related to domestic
violence or marital problems.

B+ H4g IR TBLEET SUMMARY OF MAN HOTLINE

st 102{EH RARRER 1 K BB RIREEIKENRE
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Statistics of 102 Calls Seeking Help with Domestic Violence and Marital Problems

% & mg HEEE
T

:?:’:sg'l_‘:l%‘i Project Website
ﬁ:’f.:--;t_p_.'ﬁ https://jcprojectocean.harmonyhousehk.org/

B EEREN GRS TRES

Outreach to promote men service

BtrEEE

3 Project Ocean

iy
’.F BIRERRS
2 "l HE Channel
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{E LR SRR Marital Problems
23 (22%)

B #8£E1% Mutual Violence
1M (11%)

17+ TtifE Female Perpetrators
.
1(1%)

T [E B+ Male Victims
56 (55%)

ZEZ7+ Female Victims

3(3%)

S & Male Perpetrators

8 (8%)
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BRFE B 4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

<4
01

4
02

%ig%u&%ﬁ%ﬂﬂﬁﬂ’ﬂﬂéﬂEﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁwﬁ
Ay ﬁ o

RARENEERR - N ERREREN -

IBBRROERE R - BRMIBOOEEE

IBERISER TRk o

FERBRAM R R EREEE o

SEREREHNEREERMRERENER ©

BN ARERERENDHNHLEEE -

BRFEAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

1B K $Z ARF% Casework and Counselling Services
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B BRMFIRERARMT 1488EHERE > &
PEIE T BABERERE TR

Harmony Lane was established in 2011 and is located
in Shek Lei Estate, Kwai Tsing District. With the
support of the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust, "Jockey Club Harmony Bubbles Project" was
launched in October 2023 for a period of three years.
The project aims to protect children from violence
and also address parental stress issues. Harmony
Lane provides a diverse range of services including
children's emotional education, parental education
and stress-relief activities, parent-child activities, and
community education activities to prevent child
abuse and domestic violence.

Provide early identification of at-risk children facing
domestic violence as well as at-risk parents of
parental burnout.

Enhance children's emotional health, resilience, and
self-protection abilities.

Empower parents with positive parenting skills,
self-compassion and psychological flexibility.

Enhance harmonious parent-child relationship.

To develop a child protection network at schools and
in the community.

Support schools in identifying and handling child
protection cases.

Increase public awareness and shared responsibility
for child protection.

In 2023/24, we supported a total of 25 children and
their families, providing them with 148 counselling
sessions, including individual counselling and play
therapy.
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MBI E Group Work

REBRHABROFNMESBEERRMBENS
£k o BUMFIBEEE - RHOBENERRFRE
5% BEE8EN  BUMAREREEEE
1EREFRIEG © £22023/245FE » HMIDRIRHHEERE
R/NREWT13@RE/VE o

RERNMEAE > HAHEMEEE > 252 ME
EHEERRNE R TBRMEBRENE > 2
HBEERRENERARDREARRRBREESCS
DEEVRES > WM ER FRAR © 1£2023/24%F
E o RFISHEMT20ERENE

ARFESZRR!

Service Type
REWEEHERORME

Emotional Education and Therapeutic
Group for Children

ER#ERKR/IMER BRERR K/
Positive Parenting Group and
Self-Compassion Parent Group

Number of

The Children Emotional Education and Therapeutic
Group is designed for students who have potential
domestic violence issues. It helps them understand
emotions, types of violence, and methods of
self-protection. Through art, it also allows them to
express and process negative emotions and trauma.
In 2023/24, we held a total of 13 children groups in
kindergartens and primary schools.

We offered two main parent groups, i.e. "Positive
Parenting Group" and "Self-Compassion Parent
Group" which taught parents positive parenting skills
and enhanced their ability to care for their own
well-being respectively, with the aim to improve
parent-child relationships. In 2023/24, we organized
a total of 20 parent groups.

NMABE Engy AR
Number of Number of
Group(s) Session(s) Attendance
104 591
17 906

REZBRBHSHFENE

Children expressed emotions through art

FREES ZSRHTRINENRENER

Parents shared their physical reactions toward different

emotions in a group
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#E &) Educational Programmes

BMPEERARENANETER A BIEHEEER
5 MFENNHREIHE » SEBEVENE
BPEPIEREESC - Bt 0 RFBEBREH
HEEH  BERE  8FY - BREHN 10
ERR BRABE > BRENERHEENR
ERFERE > DREEBDREFENSLE > URE
FHERREBRES °

722023/24% E > AN R ZENER R/ NRR
W28 EES) » HIRIED| 224,663 RE o

BATR+ARERREE » IR7T EQBEBE
BT RESERRTEEE > RARKERH
MOVEE - REE > HABRMW T2 IRRED) -
HIZMEEIT14IRE ©

We believe that by enhancing children's inner
resources, including emotional management skills,
resilience, and social skills, they will be better
equipped to cope with adversities in life and protect
themselves. Therefore, through various educational
activities such as talks, storytelling workshops,
experiential activities, and the "Harmony Express"
mobile education vehicle, we aim to help students in
schools and kindergartens understand emotions,
learn positive ways to express emotions, and develop
self-protection skills.

In 2023/24, we held 142 educational activities in
kindergartens and primary schools, reaching up to
4 663 students.

We also place great emphasis on parent education. In
addition to positive parenting seminars, we provide
various stress-relief activities for parents to enhance
their self-care awareness. This year, we organised 52
parent activities, reaching out to 714 parents.

MR R/ NRETTROIEEEE

Conducting various emotional education workshops
and supportive activities in kindergartens and primary
schools
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bedit 4= BN AR
Smgﬁ}ﬁu Number of Number of Number of %
it f e Organisation(s) Session(s) Attendance E
FOSEIRIR (1N2R) o
Harmony Express (Primary School) 19 36 754 =<
I E R (1\2) # " B >
Emotional Education Talk (Primary School) ’ Ll
RSB, (\2)
Experiential Workshop (Primary School) B 22 473
HRERBY; (ShiHE)
Storytelling Workshop (Kindergarten) 34 73 1,658
RERBHEBE 36 3% 579
Parenting Talk
RREFBIIEY
Parent Self-care Workshop 15 16 142
RTERIEE
Parent-Child Experiential Activity 8 n 192

2023/245E » RMIV|IT T 1428 REHES
&) > HRFS 74,663 RE - EPER26TREE
TTRBFHME - AEP » RAIBRORIH66.1%K
40.4%NRHPERTEEEXSUYVRRITR; 5
DABT0.8%KR583NNZHEERTERRARE
KeFT e

SILEE - FFIR4SBREET T HOERIE RS
B o BRER > 30.9%NZHRENT DERIETE
PERE > BRTWRHARRBRERE > mEBR
F19E%42.4 (50- 100 RPHE) » HREFRE -

REZHATEOVETEEE) - iR
BENSLERR

Parents participated in various
stress-relief activities to take
care of their own physical,
mental, and emotional well-being

In 2023/24, we reached out to 4,663 students in 142
sessions of emotional education programmes and
conducted risk assessments of domestic violence
with 2,967 children. According to the questionnaires,
66.1% and 40.4% of respondents witnessed quarrels
and brawls between family members respectively;
70.8% and 58.3% of respondents were scolded and
battered by family member respectively.

At the same time, we conducted a survey on
perceived burnout of 488 parents. The results
revealed that 30.9% of the respondents experienced
moderate levels of burnout, with 7% classified as
severe. The overall average score was 42.4 (a score
between 50-70 indicates moderate level). The
situation calls for attention.
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BB IRFEBERAELHST SURVEY ON EMOTIONAL EDUCATION SERVICES

Biat2,96 7T E R/ N2 R ERE

Statistics of 2,967 Questionnaires Completed by Kindergarten and Primary School Students

BEERTEIEH RS Satisfaction with the Service

72 EEE No Answer

. 108 (3.6%)
T[EE Disagree
’ 305 (10.3%)

[E1E Agree .
2,554 (86.1%)
BB RTIENT H1EREI52H Increased Understandings toward Emotion
2ABIE No Answer
L]
100 (3.4%)
. T[EE Disagree
218 (7.3%)
[E1E Agree
L]

2,649 (89.3%)

Yy 1YY
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2ERTATIRBEE > TEEILAEBR) Seeking Help when Facing Adversity

2B EE No Answer

. 15 (3.9%)
. T[] Disagree
360 (12.1%)

[EE Agree .
2,492 (84%)
BE2BBR AW Witnessed Quarrels between Family Members
BAEEE No Answer
L
71 (2.4%)
a i2%E No
934 (31.5%)
B Yes
L]
1,962 (66.1%)
B E D EHERAFTE Witnessed Brawls between Family Members
BAEEE No Answer
116 (3.9%)
. 728 No
1,652 (55.7%)
B Yes -

1,199 (40.4%)
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A B Scolded by Family Members

2E[EIE No Answer

L]
57 (1.9%)

28 No
°
810 (27.3%)

B FE 2R AT Battered by Family Members

B Yes
@

2E[EIZ No Answer

53 (1.8%)

. BE No
1,183 (39.9%)

2,100 (70.8%)

B Yes
°

1,731 (58.3%)
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REBMESRILATEET SURVEY ON EMOTIONAL EDUCATION SERVICES

Bista88 M E R/ NEHRREE

Statistics of 488 Questionnaires Completed by Parents

KES O EEIER Parent - Perceived Burnout

B E Severe
34 (7%)

% Moderate
151 (30.9%)

IFEL TFABERESER) NWOERFREETAR
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it Mild
L]
303 (62.1%)

The client burnout subscale from the Copenhagen Burnout Inventory was adopted to measure parent-perceived caregiving burnout in this survey

5 R BIFE E1Z3| Training for Multi-disciplinary

EHEBREERERNOEL > FTEEXRF
ATHBE+HEE  FBBESEREAN LIRS
R B Z8 - T IRNZBEE > &M
TUREHIERRBXENEBERENRE
REMAARANTR > LIRS TIEZIER - @
B BBEXST 0 NEBEIHERBROBUX
B UREHZERENEBERERBOR -

TE2023/245F » MFIBMPHDEFRIZT| > 52404
UBREALAZTNOAHRNZRELENRERM
FIFRFRBISTRARTS

To prevent and handle domestic violence cases, the
involvement and communication amongst
professionals, such as teachers, social workers and
childcare workers are crucial. This helps identify
children who are either experiencing abuse or
witnessing domestic violence at home, and provides
them with appropriate services to meet their needs.
At the same time, sharing between professionals can
also strengthen the sensitivity of workers on
detecting child abuse cases and enhance their skills
on handling such cases.

In 2023/24, we conducted 22 sessions of professional
training for 404 professional workers. We shared our
experiences on identifying children who are affected
by domestic violence and the supportive services
they need.
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CHILDREN HOTLINE

BRFE B 4& SERVICE OBJECTIVES
4

120234F88 » I EMIRFE R BUETLUEBE R In August 2023, we held a professional seminar to
B > WEIT TS M REEY LSS > MY share the project experiences and research findings.
BETHEHEICRBIFESR o o) » FFI8 Additionally, we produced a service manual on using

storytelling, expressive art, and mindful self-compassion
as intervention method for children and parents.
Professionals can take it as reference and for use.

7 U S ~ RZFEM - URBESRBIRR/N
AFEORBFM  HERSENER -
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01 BRERMEETIE - Provide emotional support for children.
4
02 NRREHEHRESRIBIEH Enhance children’s understanding of domestic violence prevention.
4
03 REHFIZR|BLEBNTE o Early identification of children affected by domestic violence.
4
s BERENZERMUEHERF o Provide counselling services to children in need.
HRBMARERXDFE 4
Professional sharing and research conference 05 R EREEHIRHLR - Provide parental support to parents in need.
BR#5AZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS
R2023/24FE » NBRERRHLEE In 2023/24, the Children Hotline received 3,727 calls and provided
3727TERE » HP38EREEZ IV 38 children with over-the-phone counselling service; covering
ERRFS » BENBTSREARE ~ X~ issues of personal growth, interpersonal relationships, emotions,
school and family problems. Children's WhatsApp received 273

BEREEE - PRUORE[EFER > M/
BWhatsApp 6515 88224& 1 7 273{BZ 58 ©

enquiries.

INBRBIIGEEHET SUMMARY OF CHILDREN HOTLINE

a3, 727{E R R T (2]iE S IRARE)

Statistics from 3,727 Hotline Calls (More than one service may be selected)

Z %@ Theme Sharing
126 (3%)
E‘-_ -'E - 1Q# 1Q Quiz
317 9%) BATHE News
R _HEEBSERR RIS R R RHS .
Ebﬂ_ Scan QR code to read service manual Scan QR code to read evaluation report e Song 1,051 (28%)
303 (8%)

0+, ¥ Direct Calls
558 (15%)

: HEES )]\, Fun Facts B H3 Educational Story .
Project Website o
https:/fwww.harmonylane.harmonyhousehk.org 228 (6%) 1,144 (31 A)
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FAMILY HARMONY SPACE

F40 D RO EXRM) STEIBHPERT (BB) BR
RNEEBY » 2021 F TR PRI T A RES
B RZEATREZ[ERLO - FERPBESE
B TEEEE RE—TIFRNNVEASAKES
o LUEEHBEA SRS « RER BB ARRR © tEtE
BYEEZ Tt » BRBARRBOEANS OBRER > #
HOR0GERE - BIIFERE - HREEHE -

BRFE¥I S SERVICE TARGETS

THEER X BFZETXIEAL

BRFEE4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

BEELED  ERNEREBRER g
B7 e

HEEEEE  REFBRNNEDS IR
EBR - DERBEAERE - RERARRR

RERFESHNEENHENF » IR0
REERAFR o

BMSTNLES) 0 BEMLEANBIFE LR
HEBEFRERIEI AR o

foseRt Rl @ HEREMN B ARBE LIE
R RERT °

IRFEAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

The “40 Minutes@Harmony Space” project was funded by
the Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited. Family Harmony
Space was established in 2021. The Centre was located in
Yuen Long town centre, providing a place to relax, heal
and learn “compassionate communication”.
“Compassionate communication” encourages honest and
non-violent self-expressions to cope with intra/
inter-personal relationships. Ultimately, one can achieve a
balanced body-mind-spirit and take part in building a
harmonious family as well as a loving community.

Residents in Yuen Long District, including multi-cultural
communities

Enhance the awareness of one’s emotions and relieve
stress through mindful activities.

Promote compassionate communication; advocate the use
of positive and non-violent self-expression to cope with
personal emotions, family and interpersonal relationships.

Organise parent-child activities and promote respectful
parenting to build a harmonious family.

Promote racial harmony in the community through
organising multi-cultural activities.

Enhance community education on family harmony to
prevent domestic violence in Yuen Long District.

01 » {BREREHEZEIRFS Casework and Counselling Services

7E2023/245FE » HAIEHZIRT43ERE
HO6A - R TI200WERT ° EPEER
ERFBEGHE  BA  RERREHE - £
403ANRZE °

In 2023/24, we provided 320 counselling sessions to 43
families, with 96 headcounts. Our services included
child-centred counselling with play, individual, couple and
family counselling, 403 person times reached.
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02 » MAIE Group Work

TRERE/E
FRBRGE/MENEGBEE/E BB NEE
PEIEIRRER > BEET - S2NBEERIIUE
BRMGHEER - BT SBEIBNEEERE > £€
STHRAIEE o

ERBBHE

EPARRHNEREZR « ERHEERNES
[JRTFERENETBE/NE > HREERE
REERKXE » BRARUIFERNVIERDAARE
B3 > LUEEHBAIBREIIRERR o

HATEBRRRFEY >  HEEEANHE R
BMREEFEC HECEBUEE  USFAM
BEZTORIEC - BUFGEORERR

Emotion Awareness Group

Assist participants in fostering self-awareness of
feelings, focusing on the present, and in doing so,
using appropriate methods to accept and let go of
the pain triggered by past traumatic experiences.

Compassionate Communication Education

We hosted compassionate communication groups at
Family Harmony Space, kindergartens and primary
schools in the district. Targets were children, parents
and couples. We aim to advocate the use of
non-violent and positive ways of self-expression to
cope with personal emotions, family and
interpersonal relationships.

We promote respectful parenting through family
activities, encourage parents to practise self-care and
show empathy, and thus nurture children with
empathy, building harmonious family relationships.

NMESE ENgY AR
SHE%EBU Number of Number of Number of
eivice (yFe Group(s) Session(s) Attendance
Emotion Awareness Group
528/l
Children Group 36 199
FR/VE
. Parent Group 6 24
*E/E
Couple Group 20 168

EPEEBETE ) O2NEEESEBRRITNERE
Holding non-violent communication activities to deliver
compassionate communication skills to participants
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Tt [@#EE8) Community Education Programmes

HiEEE EREL AR
Sﬂﬁﬁﬁrﬁu Number of Number of Number of
B Organisation(s) Session(s) Attendance
RRBEE
Parent Talk | Z ‘ & ‘ 15%
R BB
Training for Multi-disciplinary 14 8 354
Professionals
\

PRIk RE T SRR AT EE

Professional Training at Family Harmony Space

04 > FOSOEASE Harmony Corner

MEREZRER AX SRIBEAALIT
E—ERRSONRE&EFEOIZER - PO
REREBRTER > BESRKROVIEY « RN
AEBRERERBESHBOTRNEE » #BHTFH
BALGER > ZBARBOEANSORREER -

Family Harmony Space utilized the “five senses
concept” to create a space for the community to
practise mindfulness and deal with their negative
emotions. Decorated with greenery, soft music and
natural elements, the Centre provides a pleasant
atmosphere for the community to relax, encouraging
everyone to achieve a balanced body-mind-spirit.

122023/244F > HAI—HBIT 7323858 > &
BERFEE BORE - BMEENR - 6F
EEF 0 HB1LTIOARTZE ©

In 2023/24, we conducted 323 sessions of different
activities, including storytelling, mindfulness exercise,
art and horticulture experience and festival

celebration etc., reached 1,769 person times in total.

MO EABIEMSESHOTRINEE  EABNENS OEERE
Enhance the balance of body-mind-spirit through various mindful activities at
Harmony Corner
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> TtRERHE Community Harmony Education

1£2023/245E » AHBIBHEARTBILEES  In2023/24, our project organised volunteer trainings
At BT 2IEETIEGREZT]XETE) » B hH and multicultural activities for people from various
WETHENBFIET(L > BB B o cultural backgrounds, aiming at building a loving
community together.
bedit 4= ENE AR
SHE%%—BU Number of Number of Number of
ERGeEaxpe Organisation(s) Session(s) Attendance
i 1 12 7
Volunteer Training
XL HRES
Multicultural Harmony Activities NG 40 313
H Flse 6 26 1,228
armony Tour

PRt S S (LB EE) » EELEHE
Providing multicultural activities for families from various cultural
backgrounds to fulfill racial harmony in the community

BARETENREREN » EBEARED]URH
REEIEMANEKR > FABEBAERESK
Whatsappiit @0 F & ~ it H A FacebookHl
Instagram » URMIEEE - R7FE » $522,827
AR E DR M5 iR 88 - WH3,665AXER
TR o

ERETIlM  E—SRitE#EEERNE
Organising volunteer training, further promote compassionate
communication in the community

ZILFEE » EEEARABEFREREE Connecting Needy Families via Multiple Platforms

In order to reach more potential service users and
provide better accessibility, the project used different
platforms to increase exposure and influence. These
included advertisement boards, WhatsApp,
Facebook, Instagram and project webpage. This year,
we have reached 22,827 and 3,665 via social media
and webpage accordingly.
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ER BB F (B2HR)
ERABERFHRBARED 0 BE—MRH00E
PHRER > RFHEE IR > B TORERZF
RAEREF > FHEBTFET B ORENEZ
BRFOHRE > BARAZSHERXEFE > B
RRBIERE -

WY s Comtis @mmmm

07 > tHARE 2 B@EH Publication of Non-violent Communication (NVC) Resources

NVC Game Cards (2nd Edition)

The Tst edition NVC game card was a big hit and 800
sets were all distributed. Therefore, we released the
2nd edition, with revision by adding 6 "Feeling" cards
and 4 "Need" cards. Mindful activities and practices
of love language are newly added at the back of each
card, hoping to encourage more sharing of feelings
and needs among families and foster intimate family
relationships.

MR SRIEIER B BEMBRIIRFF DB R A
BRBERZR Qi > RFISHREETTENIEES
EB8 LMLERERN - RERENZRER -

e e o
[ fbasn @1Essew

S AN B§ TN
E Stk

AN minsa ey Taai

Ir IR
TR FALIRA
[HER

Research recommended that there are still great
room for the development of
nonviolent-communication-related service. We
would continue to promote non-violent
communication in the community, in order to prevent
domestic violence and promote family harmony.
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= Scan QR code to read research report
ERMBEEF (B2MR)
NVC Game Cards (2nd Edition)

ChSEEREK) EREaYE Little Ant is Approaching NVC Animated Video

(GERNBBENERERMR) ARRS

HAIREBHCARSRETRAMENSMAR
EEEMER » WY GERNBERTERE
RAR) BAFERS o

RS

(1) BXMNEEZRF LEHERER2EEEH
FAHARIIFRNBEELEEREAN > BEF])
SELERFRERNBE » BUOMABMRE > I
AESTIR S MFIE TR FEIEH °

2) REMEHRARENBER NN EHEEBHHERE
B > thFIRE50 BRI BRI E)ER AR
= o

Q) RENMEHASRFAEHABREIANA ° R
REUTHANEEEERZTOTR » 2%
BFHRZNEE - ARREEIFORFESE
EECORR 0 TR L BEEN NS
FEDR °

(4) RE/NEES REAORBUBERFEREZN
FENERM - R T BENMBEXRERFI 5
BRI ERBARS - BRETHN
AEHERZESECHRE  RETERS
CeEH -

Non-violent Communication and Harmony
Family Relationship Research Report

We conducted a 2-year study in collaboration with
Hong Kong Shue Yan University and published the
"Non-violent Communication and Harmony Family
Relationship" research report.

Research findings suggested that

(1) One-off NVC workshop is beneficial for parents,
especially NVC beginners, in increasing
self-awareness of their own parenting style and
learning NVC through self-reflection.

(2) Children group is effective in improving children’s
ability in observing and empathizing people’s
feelings.

(3) Parents group is effective in cultivating
non-judgmental attitude, understanding, and
mutuality in parent-child relationship. Parents
started to distinguish the difference between
request and demand.

(4) Participants in couples group understood the
importance of active listening in their spousal
relationship and showed greater awareness of
self-care. They were willing to take initiative
expressing their needs and feelings clearly and
concisely to their partners.
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i8E - HEEREFTEELIEE » BREDH
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BAGRLER - ERNHEZRILHE » BEA
BB EE) > REEREUCEBEEEPER
ERBE - HECHD T BFBREENRE » ARY
REtas R &HE -

= mhi” AR Ed = Dwnn©

A oh ek 2R

ik 2R

“Little Ant is Approaching” NVC animated video
captures an encounter of a boy and an ant. Many
Hong Kong cultural elements are inserted in the story
that local readers would resonate with it.
Compassionate communication suggested that when
people communicate heartfully and connect with one
another’s feelings and needs, natural compassion
flourished. Compassionate dialogues between
characters demonstrated the possibility of the
natural use of NVC in everyday life. Public can enjoy
both Cantonese and English versions of the animated
video on our webpage.

,Mu'ri'ﬁs

CESEQR) ERBEHE

Little Ant is Approaching NVC
Animated Video

518 E Project Website
n hteps://harmonyspace.harmonyhousehk.org/

A RN J
Family Harmony Space
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FEN2023/245FE » BR/ADVOBOMBRAL » LRAZETE > BEIXHEGRE > AERXRERLECRE
RMUAFEINERE) 0 ROBIRE MMERFL - NEBR) - it > BRAB-—RBOBHAEFHEERHEH
AT HEREE -

In 2023/24, we received various donations from many benevolent organisations and individuals. They have supported
our services and jointly assisted families affected by domestic violence that fully embody our spirit of "Kindle Light of
Hope * Foster Family Harmony". Once again, we would like to express our heartfelt thanks to all our supporters.

.

E ofo koA &
LI €444k HRG MEMCS AL Ha__

SHELTER

ATHLETICE

@ [ A Plastic Ocean Foundation EEIH N REZE—EREEIEREBHRESRH IR

Thank you to A Plastic Ocean Foundation for sponsoring a family movie night which was fully enjoyed by our service users.

Faith Charity Foundation B A PL B PIHIRFE EAE —Rm%ET > LEHEMR BEASAEMSBLZN B BEEH: -
Our service users enjoyed singing and games with Faith Charity Foundation at our Centre. They donated food and daily necessities to alleviate
service users’ daily expenses.

& COTY Hong Kong 8932 +5 » & FE3SEIR AL » @ILMRBNZEFIBETERENABEAR - Bl RRbiaS o UEit{
@ RBABARESR  BUBE > ERWETE!

Thank you for the support of COTY Hong Kong, in response to International Women's Day. They donated various brands of cleansers,

moisturizers and cosmetics to our abused women, which could enhance their image, and rebuild their self-confidence to start a new life!

BEE A0TSR ) BHSRLRERASPDIORY > PHEEELERRET -

Thank you for the continuous support of the Rotary Club of Wan Chai who has organised a Christmas Party for the discharged
women and their family members to share the joy of the festive season.

%3] SHELTER Athletics SAEEFLUEEREMERBZE - RFVBEMBEAEERRZIT S AT HMFIOVZE - i@ » 575
@ B FRRE LA LI RLLTS -

Thank you to SHELTER Athletics for raising funds to echo and celebrate International Women'’s Day. We believe our service users feel

supported, blessed and accepted in the community, which also gives them confidence and hope for the future.

o

R SERE TR EPEBR03ENBE) - EBREEE (ERAMZREENBIE
Thank you to Lions Clubs International, District 303, Hong Kong, Macau and China, for sponsoring a series of floral workshops to
enhance our women'’s skills and self-confidence.

FAERERASNRGRE » BISLITETENS BRRENSE  BRBERERERATLUHAR-F » —TREES -
W@ We are grateful for the generosity of individual donors who enabled us to organise celebration parties for our service users and
their families to enjoy the festive season together.

EIEBUGBHTREEEERLEEN TR EWMICELRE » SBHE -

Christie's raised funds through a staff Bake Sale to assist female survivors in overcoming their trauma and rebuilding their lives.

&5 Central Church SRS ER LT LITEEEERED

Thank you to Central Church for helping the abused women release their stress through a floral workshop.
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MUTHM RS THETR BT < REE20245F3831 The Reports and Statements presented in following
BEENEKIFRRS @ hRSEREZMERS D pages are extracted from the Audited Financial

- = - 5 = imited for the year
OMIEE—IEREEE 0 BN ERKMERESTRAE Y R\ Statements of Harmony House Limite y
B Gk i Al ended 31 March 2024. These should be read in

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodk 2 5A IR 2))

B www.harmonyhousehk.org Z ° DIRECTORS’ REPORT

conjunction with notes to the financial statements which
can be viewed, together with the full set of Audited
Financial Statements, on the Company's website
www.harmonyhousehk.org

The directors have the pleasure of presenting their annual report together with the audited
financial statements of Harmony House Limited (the “"Company”) for the year ended 31 March
2424,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Company is to pravide comprehensive services to individuals and
families affected by domestic violence including a rent free shelter for abused women and
children. Over the years, we have expanded our work to include therapeutic and preventative
services that aim to help domestic violence victims of all genders and races with the goal of
promoting harmenious family relationships. In addition, our activities also include community
education, school outreach, crisis intervention, case counselling, supportive group therapy,
hotline services, traihing to multi-disciplinary professionals, and advocacy for policies and
legislations changes on behalf of victims of vialence, their families and communities.

The shelter premises are provided by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2024 and the financial
position of the Company as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 10 to 44,

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were as follows:

Dr. Kam Chak Wah (Chairperson)

Ms. Chui Chi Yan Daisy {Vice - Chairperson)

Ms. Chan Ching Lan Jean (resigned cn 12 September 2024)
Dr. Chan Tak Mau {resigned on 3 June 2023)

Dr. Chui Wing Ho William

Mrs. Crosbie-Walsh Penny Soh Peng

Dr. Ho Choi Wa {appoinied on 3 June 2023}
Mrs, Koo Au Cheuk Ming Anna
Prof. Lam Ching Man {appointed on 3 June 2023)

Mr. Leung Hong Shun Alexander

Ms. Leung Ka Lo Caroline

Mr. Ng Shan Yung (appointed on 24 September 2024)
Ms, Wong Hing Chun (retired on 24 November 2023)
Ms. Wong Wai Man Deanna

Ms. Wong Wai Yee Louisa

Prof. Wong Yuen Ha

Ms. Yu Suk Wai (appointed on 4 June 2024}

RiE @af| ERBBERNFMIRT < A FMBRS IR HEZRBE www.harmonyhousehk.org BEY °

The Annual Financial Report (AFR) prepared in accordance with the requirements as set out by the Social Welfare
Department Lump Sum Grant Manual can be viewed on the Company's website www.harmonyhousehk.org.

62 EfF5IR4S FINANCIAL REPORTS 8175365 FINANCIAL REPORTS 63



RZ FINANCIAL REPORTS

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fadbz FAH RN E])

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

In accordance with Article 43 of the Company’s Articles of Association for Rotation of Directors,
the following director shall retire and being eligible, may offer themselves for re-election for the
forthcoming year:

Ms. Chui Chi Yan Daisy

Mrs. Crosbie-Walsh Penny Soh Peng
Mrs. Koo Au Cheuk Ming Anna

Mr., Leung Hong Shun Alexander

In accordance with Article 36 of the Company’s Articles of Association for Directors, the following
directors shall retire and being eligible, may offer themselves for re-election for the forthcoming
year:

Mr. Ng Shan Yung
Ms. Yu Suk Wai

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business to
which the Company was a party and in which a director of the Company or an entity connected
with a director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted during or at the
end of the financial year,

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fostz RH MR 3))

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

BUSINESS REVIEW

Established in 1985, Harmony House (“HH" or the “Agency”) is a social service organization that is
committed to eradicate domestic violence and promote harmonious and healthy family
relationships. The Agency provides services and assistance to individuals and families that have
encountered domestic violence and helps to raise community awareness on the importance of
prevention, in our four service centres (one of which is a shelter), via three hotlines and through
one mobile vehicle.,

= The Shelter offers 73 beds (accommodation)} and “after care” support, after departure from
the Shelter, to battered women and their children, and girls from at-risk families.

=  The Jockey Club Harmony Link Domestic Violence Prevention Centre provides therapeutic
services to victims, batterers, children witnessing domestic violence, and other services such
as arrangement of short-term accommeodation for men facing family crisis, community
education, training to multi-disciplinary professionals, and advocacy for polices and
legislation changes that provides better support to victims of domestic violence.

] Harmony Lane Centre and the education “mobile truck™ conduct outreach activities and
programmes in schools for early identification of suspected child abuse victims and to
promote child protection through parenting education.

= Family Harmony Space Centre promotes non-viclent communication to improve family
harmony for conflictual families of diverse cultural background and locals in Yuen Long.

= A 24-hour Woman Hotline, a Man Hotline and a Children Hotline offer crisis counselling and
emational support to those in need.

In the past year, HH has served 183,800 person-times through various services and projects offered
to the different communities. The Shelter received over 8,400 calls and accommodated 330
abused women and children. The 24-hour Woman Hotline continues to provide immediate
emotional support to those in need, and when abused victims check into the Shelter, they will also
receive other supports such as contingency safety plan, vital information and relevant community
resources. Victims with children also receive childcare support at the Shelter.

The Jockey Club “Harmony Bubbles” project launched in October 2023, with child protection
service in mind, has reached out to over 4,600 school students on emotion education and
approximately 2,500 of these students have participated in the risk assessment of domestic
violence. Project 40 Minutes @ Harmony Space promotes and conducts non-violent communication
education, provides trauma support work to individuals who had adverse childhood experiences
and supportive service to men, with over 7,000 individuals benefited from the inspiring
programmes and case counselling sessions. Qur community education service and training for
professionals have made significant impact to cover over 300 organizations including kindergartens,
schools, government departments, NGOs and corporations on anti-domestic violence prevention.
Another Jockey Club funded program, Project Stride, since commencing in October 2022
continued to help adults recover from their childheod traumatic domestic vielence experience.
The “Family Channel” in this project which is an online platform that delivers 24 sessions of family
life education, had reached viewership of over 3,146,
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

BUSINESS REVIEW - Continued

Financial Performance

HH’s primary source of funds for the year was the subvention from the Social Welfare Department
("5WD”}. Other ongoing funders included the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (“HKJC™),
which is one of the Agency’s major funders, the Community Chest of Hong Kong, Bank of China
{Hong Kong) Limited, Zonta Club of Kowloon, Help for Children, other corporate denors and
individuals.

During the year, HKJC approved an additional $16.18 million of funding to sponsor a new 3-year
service, Preject Harmony Bubbles which aims at child protection. The Zenta Club of Kowloon also
donated $160,000 to fund a 2-year project that provides support to new admission at the shelter.

Carporate Governance

The Agency has complied with atl the requirements stiputated in the Social Welfare Department’s
Lump Sum Grant Manual, Lotteries Fund Manual, 16 Service Quality Standards {5QS) and Funding
Service Agreement. Our Board of Directors {the “Board”), comprised of professionals from
different disciplines and experiences, works closely with the senior management team to ensure
that HH follows and applies the relevant legal obligations, including the Employment Ordinance
and Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance, in the operation of all its service units,

The five Board Committees, namely Staffing Committee, Finance Committee, Governance
Committee, Service Development Management Committee and Renovation Committee have been
delegated with the roles and responsibilities to improve HH's service pravision, risk management,
corperate governance, financial accountability and environmental safety.

Key relationships

{i} Service users
QOur service users are mainly from abused families and at-risk families with conflicts. We
serve all races and religions. Our service targets are abused women and their children, male
and female batterers, male victims, abused elders, children witnessing domestic violence,
parents facing parenting difficulties, abused children and the general public that would
benefit from learning about domestic violence prevention and promotion of family harmony.

(i} Community stakeholders
The support of other community professionals is ¢rucial to combating domestic violence,
Ongeing collaboration with police, lawyers, medical practitioners, nurses, social workers,
counsellors, teachers and academia are important work that the Agency engages in to enable
us to better help abused families.

(ifi) Staff
As of 31 March 2024, we have a solid workforce of over 50 staff, comprising of Social Workers,
Counsellors, Counselling Psychologists, Accounting and Information Technology professicnals,
and administrative and support staff to help deliver quality services and maintain efficiency
in operating and running the Agency.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

BUSINESS REVIEW - Continued

{iv) Funders and external parties

The Agency works closely with government departments, funders and strategic partners to
provide services to benefit those affected by domestic violence and the community as a
whole. Throughout the year, our management and service unit supervisors joined a number
of committees and working groups of different nature, run by the Social Welfare Department
and Hong Kong Council of Social Service, to advocate for policies and service development
relating to domestic violence issues. With these dedications, HH is continuous visioning in
building a harmonious community without violence.

Principal challenges and uncertainties

QOver the years, the Agency has strived to increase services that provide more supportive and
preventative measures and these are non-subvented projects which require ongoing funding.
Sourcing and obtaining such fundings present uncertainties and challenges on service planning and
sustainability. Project 40 Minutes ® Harmony Space sponsored by the Bank of China (HK}
Charitable Foundation will come to an end in December 2024. The Agency must actively seek new
funding to sustain the centre and the services that are provided to Yuen Long and surraunding
communities so that service users can continue to benefit from non-violent communication
techniques.

The implementation of new approach to the apportionment of central administrative costs for
non-subvented services starting from April 2024 will pose pressure on HH to source more
unrestricted funding. We will need to use different approaches and strategies to secure more
stable ongoing funding and also impart on funders the importance of their support to central
administrative costs with increase to the amounts allocated to those expenses.

Manpower shortage continued to hit hard on the Agency’s operation last year. We are grateful for
the concerted efforts of our staff who did their best to maintain the guality of services and
proactively partnered with various community collaborators. The retention of a quality and stable
workforce will continue to be challenging under a tabour market of imbalance supply of social
workers in the coming years. The Board, Staffing Committee and senior management will continue
to work closely on providing and adopting a werking envirenment that attracts and retains talents,
provides good staff training, and plan for transferring of knowledge and experience across the
different service units.

Future Focus

Child abuse cases continue to emerge during the year in alarming numbers and warrants HH's
attention. With the imminent implementaticn of mandatory reporting of suspected child abuse in
early 2026, HH plans to strengthen staff’s knowledge and skills for early detection of suspected
chitd abuse and be prepared to be able to provide timely assistance to children who are at risk of
viclence, We will explore more resources and expand our school screening services on children and
parenting education to support the needy families, school personnel, community organizations
and the general public to protect our young generations from all forms of harm.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

BUSINESS REVIEW - Continued

The supportive service for men is alse our paramount cancern. The 3-year HKJC sponsored Project
Qcean launched at the end of 2023, through coltaboration with different community partners, has
successfully outreached to this important target group in high risks districts of Tin Shui Wai, Sham
Shui Po and Kwun Tang. We hope to be able to establish connection with them so that they will
seek immediate help at times of crisis, and to boost their resilience and general wetl-being to
decrease the risk of domestic abuse.

Raising community awareness on identifying abusive relationships is crucial to protect individuals
and families from tragedies. We plan to put out an enhanced and more user-friendly “intimate
partner violence risk self-assessment” on the Agency's website which will hopefully encourage
maore of the public to practice self-protection and help seeking behavior. The data collected will
also help HH to pace the need and develop more effective domestic violence prevention services.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to
re-appoint the auditor, BDQ Limited.

On beha%@f the directors
/
(\MML

Dr. Kam Chak Wah
Director

Hong Kong, 24 September 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED

(Fosk 2 A& R 3))

{incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Harmony House Limited (the “Company”} set out on
pages 10 to 44, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 21 March 2024, and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in total
funds and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company as at 31 March 2024 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards {“*HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs"] issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA's “Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants” (the “Code”}, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Cade. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our apinion,

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the directors' report,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infermation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

ROG A dipiled
i (R

REEEHS R |

3C0 Limited. & Hong Konz limited company, is a member af 300 Intereatisnal Lirrited, & UK company limitee by gaarantee,
ahe: for s part of the international BRO netwerk of independelt memrber tirms.
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IBDO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(e FAH R 3])

{incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Campany are responsible for the preparation of financial staterments that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud ar error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic altermnative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no ather purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professicnal skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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IBDO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED

(Fohz FH RN 3F])

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee}

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements - Continued

e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

o evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

e conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant deubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclostires in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our canclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+« evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among cther matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit,

PO\

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Law Fung Ha

Practising Certificate Number P03958

Hong Kong, 24 September 2024
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(e RHEMRNF)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL FOSITION
A5 AT 31 MARCH 2024

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets
Utility deposits and prepayments
Other receivables
Cash and bank balances

Total current assets
Total assets

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accruals
Amount payable to Social Welfare Department
Lease liabilities
Staff provident fund balance
Donations for specific purposes
Cash advance from HKJC
Cash advance from BOCHK
Lotteries fund balance
Deferred income for capital grants

Total current liabilities
Net current assets

Non-current liability
Lease liabilities

Total liabilities

MNET ASSETS

S [

Notes

12
13

14
15
16
17

18
19

15

2024 2023
HK$ HKS$
724,572 1,170,898
956,163 841,789

1,680,735 2,012,687
589,859 544,456
4,163,109 5,614,704
16,828,745 13,641,628
21,581,713 19,800,788
23,262,448 24,813,475
2,112,773 1,630,161
4,064 16,064
705,213 562,234
1,362,342 1,306,641
7,755,428 6,954,759
4,282,445 4,249,421
333,429 169,160
1,642,867 1,582,320
724,572 1,170,898
18,923,133 17,641,658
2,658,580 2,159,130
250,950 279,555
19,174,083 17,921,213
4,088,365 3,892,262

74 BF753R4 FINANCIAL REPORTS

Represented by:
Capital
Specific funds
Lump sum grant reserve
Accumulated funds

TOTAL FUNDS

On behalf of the directors

7

HARMONY HOQUSE LIMITED
(R FH MR 3))

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2024

Notes 2024 2023
HKS HKS
21 354,911 354,911
22 426,064 430,809
23 2,645,111 2,533,338
24 662,279 573,204
4,088,365 3,892,262

[~

Dr, Kam Chak Wah

Director

-13 -

Mrs. Crosbie-Walsh Penny Soh Peng

Director
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED I HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodte 2 555 P2 3]) : (Fodk2 £ e A)
|
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN TOTAL FUNDS : STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024 , FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024
1
|
|
| 2024 2023
Lump sum : HKS HKS$
Specific grant Accumulated ,
Capital funds reserve funds Total ' Cash flows from operating activities
HK$ HKS HKS$ HKS HKS ' Net surplus for the year 200,848 814,864
: Adjustments for:
At 1 April 2022 354,911 464,239 1,787,098 504,580 3,110,828 . Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 853,589 758,253
' Depreciation of right-of-use assets 611,073 952,047
Net surplus for the year - - - 814,864 814,864 : Interest expense on lease liabilities 34,409 53737
| Capital grants recognised as income (833,58%) (758,253)
Transfers (note 23 & 24) - - 746,240 (746,240) ! Interest income (132,778} (30,439)
|
|
Fund utilised {note 22) - (33,430) - - (33,430} | Operating profit before working capital changes 713,552 1,390,209
I (Increase}/decrease in utility deposits and prepayments i49,403) 85,166
At 1 April 2023 354,911 430,809 2,533,338 573,204 3,892,262 : Decrease in other receivables 1,451,595 24,389
| Increase in accounts payable and accruals 482,612 70,525
Net surplus for the year - - - 200,848 200,848 ' Increase in amount payable to Social Welfare Department 4,064 16,064
: Increase in staff provident fund balance 55,701 89,643
Transfers (note 23 & 24) = : 111,773 {111,773} . | Increase in donations for specific purposes 800,669 658,156
I Increase in cash advance from HKJC 33,024 1,513,357
Fund utilised (note 22) - (4,745} - - {4,745) : Increase/({decrease) in cash advance from BOCHK 164,769 (1,287,745)
| Increase in lotteries fund balance 60,547 155,267
At 31 March 2024 354,911 426,064 2,645,111 662,27% 4,088,365 ' Decrease in staff development fund (4,745) (33,430)
= I
: Net cash from operating activities 3,715,885 2,681,601
|
: Cash flows from investing activities
I Purchases of property, plant and equipment {407,263) {86,992)
! Interest received 132,778 30,439
1
1
| Net cash used in investing activities {274,485) {56,553)
|
: Cash flows from financing activities
| Capital grants received 407,263 86,992
! Clawback by SWD {16,064) (16,064)
: Repayment of principal portion of the lease liabilities (611,073) {552,047)
| Interest paid on lease liabilities _ (34,409) (53,737)
|
: Net cash used in financing activities (254,283} (534,856)
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
- 14 - | -15 -
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I
|
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(FoddZ RAE M E))

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of vear

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash available on demand

-16 -

2024 2023
HKS HKS$
3,187,117 2,090,192
13,641,628 11,551 436
16,828,745 13,641,628
16,828,745 13,641,628
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083 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
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We would like to express our most sincere thanks to the following government departments, groups,
organisations, corporates, schools and donors for their generous support during the past year.

@ EZAFEBPY Government Departments

@

HEB EEHERBHE

EREHE REBHE

it Eier B EE

it et BRERER ZERBR

P48 / @8E / .25) Organisations/ Groups / Corporates

A Plastic Ocean Foundation

AXA Hong Kong and Macau

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
Box of Hope

Hong Kong Central Church Limited
(FFFEnI)

Charitable Choice Limited

Chen Yang Foo Oi Foundation Limited
Christie's Hong Kong Limited
COTY Hong Kong

Disneyland Hong Kong

D'jago Limited

Faith Charity Foundation

Giving Hand Limited

Helping Hand

Hong Kong Ladies Tennis League
HSBC (Hong Kong)

B Schools

K& SHHEE (RFIR)
PEEEHEESRERHAER
PEEEHABFSNER
PHEEEHBEFERRDER
PEEEHELMEHHERENZE
CEERBEMHHEREHRE
{CEEFKEHHR/HR PO
TLEARERIHERRTE R R
REHRDTEMDHERE
KEHD R RE
KEHDFEEEHER
KRR

2EEPHER
BHSRMPREHERE
BEEEHEE

HEEI R

BAE 3 SR
RE=[REIEHHER
RE-RESHRE
BREEHER
AREELEHER
FREBELENEEENRE
FEBAFAENHEENRE

Mayer Brown

Morgan Stanley

Ng Teng Fong Charitable Foundation Limited
Partners Capital Asia Limited

Rotary Club of Wanchai

Simply Giving PTE. Limited

Sino Land Company Limited

Sunshine Action

The Amber Foundation Limited

The Community Chest of Hong Kong

The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited
(Towngas)

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
The Samaritans

The Shamdasani Foundation

UA Global Sourcing Limited

Zonta Club of Kowloon

FREBEREENERENRE
FRERBFERBEMENEEENRE
FEBFHRHHEEENEE
REBEESR (ER) HiEESNEE
FEBHAEHEEENHZE
FEBEMEHHEEENHZE
FEBEBHHANHEREENRE

AR

FEE L ERPRINER
952 B PR HE B

Hre s A RS (2F)
RBREPESTNHER
EEPUAERE EWMERIESHHER
EEBFNEFRNER
EEHFIHEUNEZEDHR

SR SBERYHER

SR SBEHHER
EEEBHUBEERFTNAERK
EEEERUFFEERENREN
EEETHRBRERENAEE
EERESHHE
HEEREEFBHER
RIEEERDHEE

it EiEfERERERZPLO
EEHMCER
WP TR

Zonta Club of New Territories Il
EE8HERRATE

RE—|R

HFENLDEFS
EEFAEOREMEERDL
EEBLPLHE

i Car

ElFR TS P EEE303E
HEHREHE
EBHRERHPLO
BHENEAEES
BREEBEERNPL
DRtEIENE

LEBEEDD

SZos=mi0

Bk

EIEEHEEMHHER
BEREERAHEE
BIFREEEFIHRENAE
HEEEARTHERENHHER
BHLBENER
B shHE
BB it R (REET)
EBHKE (RE) SitE
EEHPEMEEEERIENHR
EEHEEERENBERNER
EEHEEEREHERIER
EEHEERREERISHARR
EEHEER DR
EEHWE S/ (KB HER
EEHRNWHEAHEHER
FREBPRSTNHEEDZ PO
HEERFEHZER
P ERMRSHER
BEEREREEDHEEDR PO
E-ETRNHER
SRR

PEELHHER (B168)
R B RS SERMH R
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{@A Individual

Ada

Au Kai Hin

Chan Fung Ping

Chan Hin Bun

Chan Ka Hing Arnold
Chan Kin Leung

Chan Pui Leung

Chan Pui Sze

Chan Shuk Man Scarlet
Chan Wing Sun

Chan Wing Sze

Chan Ya King

Chan Yee Wah

Chan Yee Shek

Chan Yin Cheung Hadrian
Chan Yin Ling Bernice
Chan Yin Tung Sophia
Joman Cheng
Cheung Chit

Cheung Lai Ping Pat
WC Cheung

Cheung Yin Ting
Chim Chun Sing
Ching Sau Hong Kevin
Chiu Ling Yan

Chiu Yau Sim

Choi Wai Ching Helen
Chow Ka Ying

Chow Yuen Ping

Chu Po Ki Pretty
Terence Cope

DFT

Fu lo Wai

Fung Ching Wan
Almond Rae Gagni

@ SR 1N 1F Media Partners

HKO1

on.ccERAH
AN

Murielle Gardret

RE=—[REEE/R
S 3 U\
ALXEHNE
RERIBE @LA) /N2
EEERENHAERRER
TREMTEERR
BELEE/ )2

HER2K

BENS
EEHEEERERBERRN
HitBPRESEFEFLER
AHRTHE

BEER

FEMETH)E
EREAECNE
"IFEENE
BEEIHMEI NS
BEEBI/)E

FiF @i
HHEEI/ NS
BEEREZR
DRETKEEENE
DAEFENE
DREFE/NR (FURE)
DREB BRI
DAEFTIRENE
DRERE/NE
DAERE NS
DRGNS
DREDSENR
DAERRHFNE
ES/N-ES SN
DREB L P LM N2
DR

Leung Stephenie Lai Chu

Geoffrey Jayson Leung Tsz Kit

Hamami Charmie Li Chi Ho

Hau Sin Han Raymond Lo

Ho Chun Wai Lo Chi Yin

Ho Pui Chung Angus Lo Kin Ying

Hsu SiWon Sharon Lui Yim Ngan Joyce
Hung Cheung Wo Joanne Mak

lu Siu Wan Mio Chi Mei

Ko Woo Shin Ching Patricia Mok Pui Wan Aza

Kong Shu Sing Grace Mook

Ku Wai Shan Roy Ng

Kwan Ka Po Ng Kwong

Kwok Dominic Kai Kuan Ng So Shan Susan
Kwok Miu Yee Ng Wing Fai

Christina Kwok Pao Lai Kuen

Lai Chun Yue Prakash S MehraV S
Lam Cheung Wai Sophonpanich Prapavadee
Lam Hay Yin R&DPLTA

Lam Lun See Rozario Rohit De

Lam Ping Yuk Shum Chun Wah Simon
Lam Pui Shan Shum Wing Yum Audrey
Lam Wai Hung Siu Tze Hing Noreen

Christine Lau
Barbara Lee
Lee Koon Shing
Lee Lai Mei

Lee Pik Shan
Lee Wai Fan
Rick Leung
Ronald Leung
Leung Ho Piu
Leung Ka Wing
Leung Po Man
Leung Ronald Ka Wai

AACTTEFHR
SCER
EE

(LA _EHEE T 56# In no particular order)

Benjamin So

So Kap Yung

So Lap Ching

So Lok Ling Esther
So Sin Ying

Tam Woon Ho

Tang Chui Sum Helen
Tsang Wing Yu Novel
D Tyggt

Vivian Tzeng

Wacker Matthias
Wah Ka Yin

ESB#
b5
HEA

SEH B2

A/

D opyE i

BB DEIRBLG (D)
o0 1B (R i

B EREARICH) 2
HMEEBLK
YLk
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BOPIE PR
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DAFDEDE
DAFHEDR
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EEDE
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PO PR
BREMDL B
ERFEABLE (HEHR)
ERFEHELE (BELHR)
ERREEERR

EE AR

EREP AL
ERBEAR
ERBCAR
EERBAR

EERB AL

Shita Wan

Wan Ngok Wah

Wan Siu Kam

Lydia Welham

Rachel Wong

Wong Hei Tung Claudia
Wong Hoi Ling

Wong Hoi Shan

Wong Ka Yan

Wong Lai San

Wong Tsz Shan

Wong Wai Man Deanna
Wong Ying Ting

Woo Pui Shan

Wraight David John
Kitty Yau

Yeung Po Man Bossman
Yip Ho Lan

Yiu Kam Fan

Yuen Kai Long
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Et$8 3 ¥ CONTACT INFORMATION o

FMEZR

Harmony House Limited

© st
Address

© &S Tel

& FE Fax

= EH Email

& #BUE Website

BEEQNZ—OREMS

/l
NEERIERE () ML FE B TBR
Wing B, G/F, On Wah House, Lok Wah (South) Estate, Kwun Tong, Kowloon

2342 0072

23047783
hhl@harmonyhousehk.org
www.harmonyhousehk.org

~
1L

Jockey Club Harmony Link Domestic Violence Prevention Centre

© tunt
Address
© BEE Tel
& {FE Fax
< EBH Email

iR SREEE PO

HEREEAE () BREMH TR

Wing B, G/F, On Wah House, Lok Wah (South) Estate, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
2342 0072

23047783

hhcerc@harmonyhousehk.org

Shelter for Women and Children

© @asbut
Correspondence address

© 24/ NEFIR LUK BYBR

24-hour Women Hotline
® BH Fax
= EBH Email

FOFEIE

Harmony Lane

© syt
Address

© BEE Tel

1% BE Fax

= EBH Email

MEREZERM
Family Harmony Space

OF: 213
Address

= BES Tel
@ B8 Fax
= EH Email

FLERSS D IR EEE 78990685
P.O. Box 99068, Tsim Sha Tsui Post Office, Kowloon
2522 0434

2336 5842
hhshelter@harmonyhousehk.org

R ROEE (—) BAREHTB2-3E

Rm B2-3, G/F, Shek On House, Shek Lei (1) Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories
3153 5712

3153 5715

harmonylane@harmonyhousehk.org

# R TTRARTHE2- SR ATBNE (THA) R AR 101BAZE
Unit A, 10/F, Tai Hung Fai (Yuen Long) Commercial Building, 2-8 Tai Cheung Street,
Yuen Long, New Territories

2718 8821
2506 2362
harmonyspace@harmonyhousehk.org
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